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2. Dr. Alison LOVEGROVE Z email 5>K#Ht & 97l 10 #4675 BRER EI{E email

From: Alison Lovegrove [mailto:alison.lovegrove @rothamsted.ac.uk]
Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2018 8:12 PM
To: ZEF4H-ZHEHK

Subject: low GI rice lines

Dear Ya-Lin,

Very nice to meet you in Kyoto. As I said, when we spoke about your poster I am very
interested in your low GI rice lines that do not have a high content of amylose. We would be
very interested to analyse the cell wall polysaccharide composition of these lines, as we are
interested in developing elite rice lines with low GI and good palatability. If you are interested
in a possible collaboration please do contact me.

Look forward to hearing from you,

With kind Regards,

Alison

Dear Alison,

I am so glad to hear from you and sorry not to respond your request immediately after I came
back Taiwan. These days I am extremely busy at working on my final reports of research

projects.  Cooperation with other countries is our pleasure and opportunities to extend our



research.

I can prepare TCS10 both brown and polished rice for you. How much do you need for your
analysis and taste some for cooking?

One point I think you may not know. In Taiwan, we have two crop seasons of rice culture. The
first season is from February to June and the second from July to November. Therefore the rice
prepared for you will be the second crop.

We have good quality rice varieties bred in Taiwan, however, nowadays, only a half amount of
rice consumed per day for each individual compared to 50 years ago. Please provide me the
results after you finished the analysis, and let me know the ranking of the TCS10 among rice
samples, especially on the base of GI. Your data may be applied to encourage our people to eat

more rice.

Look forward to hearing from you,
Best regards,
Ya-Lin

. % email 1] Naomi KFUKAGAWA (USDA Agricultural Research Service, USA):E Rt &
EHREE - IR RREENHICHE - FEREIATFEH ABZMHE_RLGTR
B TEFRIRE) » =H1FK emails > ¥ HES Dr. KFUKAGAWA AIREERIEE -

Dear Dr. Fukagawa,

It was a great fortune for me to meet you in “The Third International Symposium on Rice
Science in Global Health” in Japan. I work at the Taiwan Agricultural Research Institute
(TARI), a governmental organization. A pile of final reports of my research projects delayed
me to write this email. ~ Please click the website-connection below, it links the photo/short shot

we took in the symposium.

I was so impressed by your speech! My research focuses on the nutrients biosynthesized by the
crops, and the fertilization conditions remarkably affect the nutrients content. It was the first

time for me to realize these biosynthesis pathways linking to the CO2 emission issues.

Would you please share me your presentation file (either PPT or PDF)? I would like to apply
on the study of developing a better culture system in the future that grows healthier crops for
human beings with an environmental friendly production system. And maybe we may cooperate
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to work on this issue in the future.

Best regards and Merry Christmas,

Ya-Lin Lee

From: FAl & — <kadowaki@niit.ac.jp>

Sent: Wednesday, December 26, 2018 12:13 AM

To: £ 4H-FHEHK <ylleet@tari.gov.tw>

Cc: Fukagawa, Naomi - ARS <Naomi.Fukagawa@ARS.USDA.GOV>; &4F24H- e
<tcyang@tari.gov.tw>; 4EF74H-HEFHE <thhong@tari.gov.tw>; 4EH4H-BIEGE
<liuwt@tari.gov.tw>

Subject: Re: Merry Christmas and a request for your presentation file

Importance: High

Dear Dr. Ya-Lin Lee,

A reply message from Cc:.

It' s anice picture and video at the Rice Symposium. Thank you for the picture even to me.

I am Motoni Kadowaki from Niigata, Japan.

I was also surprised with Dr. Fukagawa' s lecture on CO2 issues. The symposium was so nice

that we could get many new information from global point of view.

I hope you enjoy your research and make progress in the new year.

Best regards,
Motoni Kadowaki

Vice President,

Niigata Institute of Technology, Japan
Tel & Fax: +81-257-22-8124

Mail: kadowaki@niit.ac.jp

From: Fukagawa, Naomi - ARS [mailto:Naomi.Fukagawa@ARS.USDA.GOV]
Sent: Thursday, December 27, 2018 12:23 AM



To: Pl B 4F4H-FHIH
Ce: 4H4H- 545, £FE-TE, £FE-BIEE
Subject: RE: Merry Christmas and a request for your presentation file

Thank you for your email. I find your thoughts about developing new systems exciting and
certainly worthy of pursuit. Please find attached the PDF of my presentation. I look forward
to continued interactions and discussions about this important topic. Best wishes for peace and
good health in the New Year!

Sincerely,

Naomi K. Fukagawa, MD PhD

Director, USDA ARS Beltsville Human Nutrition Research Center

10300 Baltimore Ave, BARC-East, Center Road Bldg 307C, Room 117 Beltsville, MD 20705 Ph.
(301) 504-8157

Email: naomi.fukagawa@ars.usda.gov

Dear Drs. Fukagawa and Kadowaki,

Thank you very much for both Dr. Fukagawa' s great inspiring presentation and Dr.
Kadowaki’ s team holding wonder symposium in Kyoto.

Many informative and impressive new progresses were revealed in the symposium. Ilearned a
lot. The rice nutrition was underestimated before, but this symposium pronounced the scientific
evidence to the world. These nutrients include vitamin E (especially tocotrienols), phytic acid

and rice endosperm/bran proteins, etc.

The current inquiry to promote rice cropping and consuming may be related to the environmental
issues. Rice probably is the thirstiest staple crop in the world. Reducing consumption of water
and fertilizers is my next goal to work on, and the CO2/CH4 emission problems will also be

closely investigated.

Thank you again for all your kind support. Look forwards to seeing you and having cooperation
opportunities in the future.

Best Regards and Happy New Year!

Ya-Lin
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